December 2, 2004
TO:

 MACROBUTTON  ActivateObject "Name of Restaurant" 
FROM:
 MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading1 "Name of Coordinator" 


 MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading2 Title 
RE:

 MACROBUTTON  AllCaps "Name of School"   MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading2 "Grade Number"  Grade Students’ Worksite Visits

We’re delighted that you are going to be a mentor for one or more of our  MACROBUTTON  AllCaps "Name of School" School students at  MACROBUTTON  ActivateObject "Name of Restaurant" . The students are excited to be able to learn occupational and job-readiness skills from you.

Please feel free to have them “do” as much as possible adhering to whatever safety guidelines you need to follow. The more involved they are, the more they learn. Whenever you can, remind them about the job-readiness skills they need to acquire:

I. Self-Management

1. Report promptly (on time) to work

2. Report for work as scheduled (daily)

II. Thinking Skills

1. Reasoning/Transferring Knowledge

2. Decision Making

3. Problem Solving

III. Communication Skills

1. Reading

2. Writing

3. Listening

4. Speaking

IV. Interpersonal Skills

1. Contributions to team efforts cooperatively

2. Exercises group leadership when appropriate

3. Encourage/Motivate others

Enclosed are two pieces that will help you prepare for the students’ worksite experiences. The first are some guidelines for information gathering and the second lists questions the students might ask you. If you need more information, please feel free to give me a call at weekdays between 8:00 A.M. and 3:00 P.M. 
Once again I want to sincerely thank you for being willing to be a part of the school/business partnership between  MACROBUTTON  AllCaps "Name of School"    MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading2 "Grade Number" grade students and  MACROBUTTON  ActivateObject "Name of Restaurant" . We are very excited about this opportunity to work with you. See you soon.

